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Addendum 1 

Issued on September 6, 2016 

 

VILLAGE LANDSCAPING MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 

RFP NO.  NBV RFP 2016-004 

 

 

Issued by:  North Bay Village 

 

Notice to all Bidders: 

 

1. Question: 

 Can you provide the yards of mulch for the city landscaping proposal? Page 21 section H 

 

ANSWER: No, the Village does not have the amount. However, it is recommended 

that the bidders familiarize themselves with the Village right-of-ways and estimate 

the amount for their services. 

 

2. Question:  

 Can you provide on average the amounts of plants used historically in the past for 

 replacement or any info on Section G on page 20? 

 

ANSWER: No, the Village does not have the amount. However, it is recommended 

that the bidders familiarize themselves with the Village right-of-ways and estimate 

the amount for their services. 

 

3. Question: 

 What is the tree count or can you provide information on section D on page 20 from past 

 services? 

  

 ANSWER: No, the Village does not have the amount. However, it is recommended 

that the bidder familiarize themselves with the Village right of way and estimate the 

amount for their services. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

4. Question: 

 Irrigation repairs are to be included up to 1”inch pipe? Page 21 section G. 

 

 ANSWER: Up to 2” inch pipe with associated fittings and labor. However, it is 

recommended that the bidders familiarize themselves with the Village right-of-ways 

and estimate the amount for their services. 

 

5. Question: 

 Confirm 24 cut mow schedule. Page 18 section A. 

 

ANSWER: The Village recommends following the schedule shown in the RFP or 

every two weeks, whichever is shorter at the discretion of the Village.  

 

6. Question: 

 What are the exact boundaries? We were just told the Causeway & the 3 islands. Is it 

 possible to be given more definitive boundaries? 

 

ANSWER: Using as a reference the picture in the RFP, the east most end bent of 

the first concrete bridge is the western Village limit. Proceeding east bound up to 

the west most end bent of the last bridge is the eastern limit of the Village.  

 

7. Question: 

 Is it at all possible to be given a count of palms, annuals, mulch bags, or acreage of 

 grass? 

 

ANSWER: No, the Village does not have the amount. However, it is recommended 

that the bidders familiarize themselves with the Village right-of-ways and estimate 

the amount for their services. 

 

8. Question: 

 I was actually wondering if this was previously bid out & if so, what was it bid  at? 
 

ANSWER: The scope of work from the previous bid has substantially changed, 

therefore it does not compare and the previous bid amount is not applicable.   

 

9. Question:  

Page 18 – Mowing:  There is a typo on the months of service.  February service is 

missing.  Can you please clarify, and provide exact number of services requested per 

year? 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

ANSWER: The month of February should be included.  The paragraph should 

read as follows: 

 

 ▪ Mowing 

 

 Mowing will be performed in a worker like manner utilizing rotary power  mowers. All 

 turf areas shall be mowed once every two weeks during the growing season of May, June, 

 July and August, and once every three weeks during the months of September, October, 

 November, December, January, February, March and April.  

 

10. Question:  

 Page 19 – Raking:  States that use of leaf blowers is prohibited.  Is this correct?  Please 

 confirm.  Also, can you provide copy of City’s noise ordinance. 

  

 ANSWER: The use of leaf blowers will not be allowed. The noise ordinance is 

attached to this Addendum.  

 

11. Question:  

Page 20 – Plantings/Replacement:  Need to know quantity of seasonal plants included in 

this replacement program otherwise it’s not an apples to apples comparison. 

 

ANSWER: The Village does not have the amount. However, it is recommended that 

the bidder familiarize themselves with the Village right of way and estimate the 

amount for their services or as directed by the Village. 

 

12. Question: 

Page 21 – Mulching:  No frequency of mulch application listed.  Please clarify. 

 

ANSWER: The Village does not have the frequency amount. However, it is 

recommended that the bidders familiarize themselves with the Village right-of-ways 

and estimate the amount for their services. In addition, the bidder should provide a 

minimum of 2” of mulch per application or as directed by the Village. 

 

13. Question: 

 

Page 22 – North Bay Island:  First paragraph talks about maintaining trees, shrubs, and 

hedges within any public right of way on the island.  Does this include the “undefined” 

right of way/swale in front of resident homes?  Please clarify this with more specifics. 

 

ANSWER: In North Bay Island, the Village right-of-way is approximately 25 feet 

from the roadway centerline on both sides. Any vegetation that encroaches on the 

right-of-way needs to be maintained.  

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

14. Question: 

 

Is a performance bond required? 

 

 ANSWER: YES, IT IS MANDATORY.  

 

 

 

PROOF OF RECEIPT 

Recipient Signature:  

Print Name:  

Company:  

Date:  

 

SUBMIT WITH RFP RESPONSE 

 










